City of Lynchburg
Procurement Division
900 Church Street
Lynchburg, Virginia 24504
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711
Addendum for Invitation for Bids
Liberty Mountain Drive Extension at the Northern Intramural Fields
2016-0003
Date: 07/17/2015
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA
RE:  Addendum No. 2

This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall
indicate receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.

1. Revision to drawing #5.

e Use the City of Lynchburg Typical Curb and Gutter Street section detail for the road
design.

¢ The shared path will be concrete on both Liberty Mtn. Drive and Candlers Mtn. Road;
asphalt as a bid alternate has been removed.

2. Who is responsible for furnishing and installing the street lamps? If we are, is there information on
type, etc?

o AEP will be furnishing and installing the street light wiring and lights.

3. | see information regarding the Comm Pull Boxes on the details however, | don’t see anything for
the Electric Junction Cabinet, MH, etc. On drawings 3 & 4.

e The “electric junction cabinet” shown shall be a pull box, installed by the contractor.

e Approx. 19+50; delete electric manhole and provide sweep fittings to existing conduit.

e Approx. 24+90 to approx. 25+11; provide new conduit to connect to exist road
crossing and primary conduit along road.

e Approx. 25+11; delete electric manhole.

e Approx. 30+00 and 35+00; change “electric manhole” to traffic rated pulled box.

e There are no “electric manholes” now proposed, and “pull boxes” as mentioned here
are to be provided and installed by the contractor.

4. | see a detail for the Comm & elec duct bank, but is there anything for the street lighting conduit?
On drawings 3 & 4.

e This contract will require 2” sch 40 conduit be placed to a quazite box near each light
location shown on the plans.

e The conduit and box are by this contractor; the lights and wiring is by AEP.

e The 2” lighting circuit conduit shall be run with the primary electric circuit where
applicable, and turned up at the 2 transformer locations.

e Transformers are by others.

e 4" primary conduits have a minimum cover of 3’.

e Conduits shall be capped approx. 2’ above grade.



5. We are being told by a pipe supplier that the slope on Candlers Mtn Rd on Sheet 9 is too steep
for the HDPE pipe that is being called for. “the job calls for HDPE pipe but ADS is saying the
slopes are too steep for their pipe because of the velocity.”

e Candlers Mtn. Rd drawing 9, structure 17 through 21, calls for RCP pipe.
e RCP Class lll pipe will be required between structures 1 & 2 on drawing 3.
e There is a City standard slope anchor detail that is referenced on drawing 15.

6. With regard to chain link fence designated to be “removed and relocated: adjacent to the
intersection of Candlers Mountain Road and Liberty Mountain Drive: Can all or portions of the
existing fence materials be salvaged and utilized in the new location?

e Yes.

7. Sheet 13 the symbol “BM” is shown alongside those for seeding and topsoil placement, which
appears to indicate that “soil stabilization blankets and matting” are to be placed on ALL cut and
fill slopes. Is this truly the intent of the plans?

e Yes, they are large steep slopes, and we believe they deserve matting.

8. HDPE pipe between structures 1-2 and 17-21: some of our suppliers have expressed concerns
over the proposed gradients for these pipe runs, without any clear specification as to anchor type
(for the run between structures 1-2) or any type of gasket system for the runs between structures
17-21. Can any more details of the Engineers expectations for these pipes be provided?

e Please refer to comments for question 5.

9. With regard to the Communications, Electrical and Lighting items of work: In general more detail
need to be provided clearly defining the scope of work to be included under this contract.

e Please refer to comments addressing questions 3 and 4.

10. Communication, Electrical and Lighting System Items specific questions:
a. lIs there any conduit associated with the 16 AEP light pole easements?

Yes . If so, what sizes and what are their locations? Please refer to comments for
questions 3 & 4. Are there any conductors included? No conductors.

b. Does the Contractor supply the Quazite boxes for the light pole locations? Please
refer to comments for questions 3 & 4. If so, can there be a standard detail provided
for their layout? Size is provided on drawing 15.

c. Isthere a detail or specification for the electric manholes and the communication pull
boxes? There are now no manholes proposed. Pull boxes are by contractor. A
detail is on drawing 15 of the plans.

d. Are the electric junction cabinet and transformer locations shown on the plan part of
this scope of work? If so, what are they and what do they tie into? See comments for
questions 3 & 4; Junction cabinets and transformers are not in the work. Sweep
conduit up and down at the transformer locations and install pull boxes at the
junction cabinet locations.

e. Where does the electric and communication duct bank terminate on the SW end of
the project? Electric conduit terminates at proposed pull box (which is shown on
plan as a junction cabinet, but will be a pull box). Communications duct bank
terminates at comm pull box on back of walk at turn lane.



11. For the 12” Waterline shown: at Sta 25+24 on drawing 4, include additional 12”x8” Tee, two
12” Gate Valves, one 8” gate valve, 70 LF of 8” CL 50 DIP pipe across the road, and 8” plug
installed per the latest edition of the City of Lynchburg’s Manual of Specifications and
Standard Details.
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